
State of Florida 

_ _  
C m T A i  CIICC I E OFFICE CENTER 2540 Slinnihni~ OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 9, 2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Cindy B. Millei-, Sciiior- Attorney, Office of tlic Ceiicral Counsel 

Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division of Regtilatory Compliance 

Vcriron's Request foi- Confidential Classification in  Docket No. OS01 SO-TP J o i n l  
petition to initiate I-uleniakin~ to adopt nc\v ru le  in Chapter 25-24, F.:\.C., iiiiiciid 

and repeal Rules in  Chapter 25-4. F.i\.C.. a i d  amend 1-ules i n  Cliaptct- 2 5 - 0 ,  F.A.C.. 
by Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth -Tclccommitnicalions, Inc. tl,'h/a AT&T Floi-ih, 
Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d h i a  TDS Tclcconi, and 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

On October 7, 2008, Vcrizon filed a request for confidential classification of certain information 
contained in its post-workshop comments (document no. 09467-08). Upon review of the 
document, technical staff concurs wit11 Vel-izon that the infonnation contained in the tlocumcnt 
meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida 
Statutes, and rule 25-22.006 F.A.C. Therefore, the information should be treated as confidential. 

cc: Ann Cole 
Marguerite McLean 


